

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Meeting Minutes

CITY-COUNTY TASK FORCE ON CLIMATE AND ECONOMIC EQUITY

Ald. Jonathan Brostoff and Sup. Priscilla Coggs-Jones, Co-Chair

Pam Fendt, Linda Frank, Julie Kerksick, Ted Kraig, Janet Meissner Pritchard, Supreme Moore Omokunde, Erick Shambarger, Rafael Smith, and Freida Webb

Staff Assistant: Linda Elmer, lelmer@milwaukee.gov, 414-286-2231 Legislative Liason: Gunner Raasch, 414-286-3467, Gunner.Raasch@milwaukee.gov

Google documents for this body can be found at : http://bit.ly/CCTFCEE

Tuesday, March 21, 2023 2:00 PM Virtual

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://meet.goto.com/454095789

You can also dial in using your phone.

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123

- One-touch: tel:+14086503123,,454095789#

Access Code: 454-095-789

1. Roll call.

Meeting convened: 2:05 P.M.

Members present: Linda Frank, Janet Pritchard, Rafael Smith, Erick Shambarger, Ted Kraig, Pam Fendt, Ald. Jonathan Brostoff, Julie Kerksick, Sup. Priscilla

Coggs-Jones, Supreme Moore Omokunde and Freida Webb

Also present: Jennifer Evans, Bruce Wiggins, Gunnar Raasch, Pam Ritger de la Rosa, and others.

2. Review and approval of the minutes of the Feb. 10th meeting.

Ms. Frank asked if the name "ClimateView" could be added to the minutes (the European dash board).

Ms. Fendt moved, seconded by Mr. Smith, for approval of the minutes of the 10th and today. There were no objections.

3. Review and approval of the Climate and Equity Plan.

Mr. Shambarger said he had gotten a lot of comments, some of which were proofreading, which he appreciates. He also received pages of re-writes, which can't be done at this stage.

Ms. Ritger thanked members for their comments.

The Accountability Work Group had a recommendation for the accountability chapter, which resulted in the addition of 4 bullet points. These points relate to periodic reports to the Steering and Rules Committee and updates to the cit]y's web site.

Ms Fendt moved to include these four bullet points, as presented, seconded by Ms. Frank. There were no objections.

Mr. Wiggins also wanted a bullet point added for tracking equity. Mr. Shambarger would not support this as it's covered elsewhere in the implementation.

Adding the need for subsidized traditional jobs under the Green Job Accelerator section.

Ms. Kerksick moved, seconded by Mr. Smith. Ms. Fendt would like to have earn-as-you-learn apprenticeships included this section as well, which are currently existing programs or other existing programs. Mr. Smith suggested adding a 2nd bullet point relating to Ms. Fendt's comments. Mr. Smith agreed. Ms. Frank suggested Ms. Fendt created draft language in the comments section - Ms. Kerksick wants to work offline with Ms. Fendt and the ECO office to create connecting language.

Ms. Kerksick said the vast majority of specific recommendations are reflected through the city infrastructure, but the report can be accepted by both the county and the city. Ald. Brostoff would like to move forward at this point particularly in regards to federal timelines.

Mr. Shambarger moved to add the new sentence on the screen typed by Ms. Ritger and a sentence would be added to connect the two.

Ms. Pritchard moved that Pam Fendt, Julie Kerksick and Rafael Smith consult with the ECO Office to approve the language to be created offline this week, seconded by Mr. Smith. There were no objections.

Adding text as to why this is important (suggested by Ms. Fendt).

An explanation will be added to the wage table.

Adding a call-about box relating to using American labor and union jobs.

Ms. Pritchard Kerksick moved to accept the above three changes, seconded by Ms. Fendt. There were no objections.

Ms. Kerksick offered three paragraphs on behalf of Sup. Coggs-Jones about the county's plans to present this report. Ald. Brostoff asked if the language is to be added to the plan or is this a county plan-of-action? Ms. Kerksick thinks it is a little bit cloudy and she was trying to wrap this up as part of the outcomes. She would like to see this as part of the county's commitment as part of the record. The three paragraphs read:

Co-Chair Coggs-Jones will work with Erick Shambarger and Work Group Chairs to present the final report of the CCTFCEE and its Ten Big Ideas to the appropriate County committees of the Board of Supervisors. At this time, we anticipate returning to the Committee on Community, Environment and Economic Development (CEED) and possibly presenting the relevant sections to the Committee on Transportation and

Transit.

Gordie Bennett, Sustainability Director for Milwaukee County, has engaged the County Executive's office in how things are moving, and they are broadly supportive and open to dialogue about how the Ten Big Ideas fit with County areas of responsibility and the Climate Action Plan 2050 that is in development right now.

Gordie Bennett has invited members of the Task Force and interested community volunteers to provide input to the Climate Action 2050 plan; he is planning to provide an informational report on it to the County Board in May 2023--this report will refer to the CCTFCEE plan. He will also inform the Milwaukee County Sustainability Task Force of the CCTFCEE report, and CA50 Plan consultants will evaluate opportunities for Milwaukee County to support the Ten Big Ideas.

Ms. Frank moved to approve the amended final report, seconded by Ms. Kerksick. There were no objections.

Meeting adjourned: 3:09 P.M. Linda M. Elmer Staff Assistant

<u>191923</u> Commu

Communication relating to the final report and activities of the City-County Task Force on Climate and Economic Equity.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR